APPLICATION FOR LOUD SPEAKER PERMIT
(§ 500-4 F.D.L. Municipal Code)

Fee: $120.00 a year/ If not filed 15 days prior to event,
or $60.00 a day a $25 rush fee will be charged.

Name of Applicant

Address of Applicant

Phone Number of Applicant

does hereby make application for a permit to operate a loud speaker as follows:

For:

Name of Firm or Organization

Date

A transported loud speaker on Main Street only, and between the hours
of 11:45 a.m. and 1:00 p.m.; and between 4:45 p.m. and 6:00 p.m.

A stationary loud speaker at
between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 10:30 p.m.

Dated this day of , 2

Applicant's Signature

RECEIPT NO. DATE:

DATE OF ISSUANCE LICENSE NO.

City Clerk’s Office ~ P.O. Box 150 ~ 160 S. Macy St. ~ Fond du Lac, WI 54935



CITY OF FOND DU LAC

Memorandum

Date:

To: Chief of Police  Attn: Records Division

From: City Clerk

Subject: Loud Speaker Permit
The application copied on the reverse side was filed
with this office within the preceding forty-eight hours.
It is respectfully requested that your recommendation
on the granting and issuance of a license be provide
to this office.

CITY OF FOND DU LAC

Memorandum

Date:

To: City Clerk

From: Chief of Police

Subject: Loud Speaker Permit

I hereby recommend that the application be:
Granted a license
Denied a license

Comments




